Center Independent School District School Health Advisory Council

Center Independent School District's School Health Advisory Council met on Wednesday, January 25, 2023.

- Present: Carey Agnew, Director of Special Services Otis Amy, CHS Principal Brandy Bennefield, FLM Principal Marcus Camp, CMS Principal Crystal Chisenhall, CES Principal Lacy Evans, CMS Student Needs Liaison and Intervention Coordinator David Hailey, Businessman/Youth Pastor Cynthia Huffstetler, CHS Student Needs Liaison and Intervention Coordinator Jennifer Jones, Parent, Chairman Amanda Kirby, CISD Transportation/Safety Supervisor Pete Low, CISD Police Lindsay Montario, RN, CISD RN Coordinator Joyce Permenter, Administrative Assistant to Superintendent Ashley Wulf, Parent
- Absent:Tina Byrnes, Southwest Foodservice Excellence (SFE)
Latrese Barkins, Parent
Amber Mathews, Director of Curriculum, Instruction, Assessment and RTI
Lisa Miller, Grandparent
- Visitors: Denise Merriman, Shelby County Children's Advocacy Center

1.0 CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Jennifer Jones called the meeting to order at 8:41 a.m.

2.0 MINUTES

Members of the SHAC had an opportunity to review the minutes prior to the meeting. There were no changes made. Minutes approved.

3.0 OLD BUSINESS

3.1 Suicide Prevention/Mental Health Awareness

Cynthia Huffstetler indicated that the counselors have meet and developed criteria for suicide protocol, which is the same for all campuses. The Committee discussed suicide prevention and mental health in great detail. Cynthia Huffstetler provided information on a mental health first aid course she took at Region 7 that would be beneficial to CISD staff. It was suggested that more training is needed and staff might get flex credit for the training, which will be discussed with Dr. Morris and Jake Henson. Amber Mathews stated that suicide training is a new requirement for employees. Denise Merriman indicated that Shelby County Advocacy Center might be able to cover the cost of the class.

3.0 OLD BUSINESS (continued)

3.2 <u>Sex Education Curriculum – Goodheart Wilcox for Secondary and Quaver Curriculum for</u> <u>Elementary</u>

Amber Mathews noted that the Board had approved the Goodheart Wilcox and Quaver curriculum, which is being utilized in the PE classes at FLM and CES and the health classes at CMS and CHS. Amber Mathews provided examples of what is being taught. The question was asked: how do parents know they can opt in for the classes? Otis Amy stated that a form was sent home for parents to sign. Amber Mathews indicated that she will follow-up with the principals to see how the process what conducted. David Hailey asked for a copy of the curriculum.

3.3 Local Policy FFAF – Wellness and Health Services – Care Plans

The topic of Local Policy FFAF – Wellness and Health Services – Care Plans was tabled at this meeting due to Tina Byrnes' absence at this meeting.

3.4 District Safety Teams

3.4.1 CPI Training for Bus Drivers and SpEd Bus Monitors

Amanda Kirby noted that all SpEd bus drivers and bus monitors are CPI trained.

3.4.2 CPR Certification and Stop the Bleed Certified

On January 2, 2023, the District conducted CPR training and Stop the Bleed classes for the District Safety teams.

3.5 Threat Assessment Training

Amanda Kirby noted that most of the Campus Safety Teams have received threat assessment training or are scheduled to be trained. The class is an intense eight (8) hours, which can be completed online or face-to-face.

3.6 Goodside Health

3.6.1 Visit Data YTD

Lindsay Montario shared the visit data year-to-date noting that there were 72 visits and a return to class rate of 26%. Lindsay Montario provided the Committee with an overview of how the telehealth service works.

3.0 OLD BUSINESS (continued)

3.6.2 Increase in Registration

Lindsday Montario requested the name of the campus social media person so she can provide them with information to share regarding Goodside Health. CMS -Sommer Herndon; FLM – Sherry Cougler and CES – Crystal Chisenhall.

CISD will be offering physicals with Goodside Health this summer for all UIL students. If the student has insurance, the insurance will be billed. If the student does insurance, the visit will be free.

4.0. NEW BUSINESS

4.1 Pregnancy Related Services

Inez Hughes provided the Committee with a run down of the services that Center ISD provides to a pregnant student, once the District becomes aware that the student is pregnant.

4.2 <u>Menu Advisory Committee</u>

4.2.1 *Menu Online – Up to Date (Calculating Carbs for Diabetic Students)*

Jimmie Johnston provided the Committee with background information on why the menus have not been posted and noted that SFE is addressing the issue and Jimmie Johnston is reworking the menus and should have the menus posted online next week. Jimmie Johnston provide his cell phone number to get the fastest response for nutritional information.

4.3 <u>Procedure for Handling Medical Emergencies</u>

A meeting has taken place with the Athletic Director, Athletic Trainer and others staff members to discuss what steps are to be taken when a student is injuried and how should be notified. Amanda Kirby noted that there is a channel on the radio just for emergencies. Inez Hughes suggested the Band Directors should be made aware of this information.

4.4 <u>AED's</u>

4.4.1 *Review of AED's*

Lindsay Montario noted that all of our AEDs need new batteries and new pads but are on back order.

4.4.2 Request Maintenance to Time the Distance Between AED and Furthest Point on The Campus

Lindsay Montario indicated that the distance between AED and the furthest point on any campus is one (1) minute.

5.0 ANNOUNCEMENTS

The next SHAC meeting is scheduled on Wednesday, March 29, 2023.

6.0 ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 10:00 a.m.